
MEMORANDUM  

 
TO:                 All House Members  

 

FROM:           Representative Babette Josephs 

 

DATE:           July 20, 2011  

 

SUBJECT:    Resolution Honoring Cassie James Holdsworth  

 

 
I will be introducing a resolution honoring Ms. Cassie James Holdsworth for her service to and 

advocacy on behalf of the disabled community. 

 

Ms. Holdsworth, Director of National Advocacy and Policy for Liberty Resources, Inc., will be 

recognized for her work as a champion for people with disabilities while overcoming her own 

challenges. She regularly consults with federal, state and local government officials, as well as 

private industry, to ensure that people with disabilities are treated fairly and have every 

opportunity to achieve productive lives. Through her tireless efforts, thousands of people have 

access to public transportation, jobs, and are able to live independently.   

 

If you wish to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Jennifer Belz in my office at 

jbelz@pahouse.net or 787-8529.  Thank you. 
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